PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137
www.gaiarosunnvmesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

JULY 22,2027
5:30 P.M.

“Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting”

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's March 17, 2020 Executive Order N-29-20

regarding COVID-19, members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services

District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by
teleconference.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may join the meeting
from their computers via Zoom Meeting by entering the following link:
https://zoom.us/{/93708363904 ?pwd=T1VtL2dHaTRMT2hiSWhWb3ZhdEh3QT09
or by calling 1 (669) 900-9128 and when prompted, enter meeting ID: 937 0836
3904# and passcode 179080#. There will be no in-person participation in the
meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20.
You may also submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in
person or by email by 2:00 pm on July 22, 2021.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title of
the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received by
2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to Packet”
on the District’s website before the meeting. Those comments received after 2:00
pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board members at

the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings
regularly scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and
participation is encouraged and appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe
you require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your
ability to participate in the meeting.

P.

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA - July 22, 2021

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need

special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District ar (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/21) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
o (11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
_ Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will
publicly identify the item.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF JUNE 24, 2021 REGULAR MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for regular meeting on 6/24/2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

P

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — July 22, 2021

Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

o]

O 0 0CO0

Old Business:

1. NONE

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR JUNE 2021

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports June 2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

o

O 00O

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS AND DIRECT STAFF TO SIGN

CHECKS (CHECK LISTING)

1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of $
2. Water Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
4. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
5. Reorganization Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §
1 Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation
- Motion to Approve checks and direct staff to sign checks



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — July 22, 2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

[e]

00 0O

3. RESOLUTION NO. 07-01-21 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE
PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT AND OTHER DOCUMENTS AND TAKING
CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

e Copy of Preliminary Official Statement (included in packet) also available at the
District's website: www.pajarosunnymesa.com

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve adoption of Resolution No. 07-01-21

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

o]

O 00O

4. RESOULTION NO. 07-02-21 RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE
LAW WITH RESPECT TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES,
ASSESSMENTS, AND PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve adoption of Resolution No. 07-02-21

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

(o]

O 0 00

P. 4



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — July 22, 2021

STAFFICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)
This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the

Board at a future meeting.

1 ‘. Water Conservation: !

o Staff has prepared flyers/ notices to be sent out with water bills beginning August 1, 2021
e \Water conservation tips, for indoor and outdoor usage
e Currently, all voluntary, no conservation mandates or orders

2. District Operations Update: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order

Report from General Manager

o All District facilities are fully open and operating, following CDC and State guidelines

3. District Operations Report

4. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2021

CLOSED SESSION:

A. NONE

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:

Motioned by: Director
Ayes:

Noes:

Motion passed:

(11/21) President Sanford Coplin

Motion Failed:

Seconded by: Director
Absent:

Abstained:
Motion Tabled:

(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody

(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley

(11/21) Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
(11/21) Treasurer Harry Wiggins

00000

Adjournment Time: p.m.

P.

5



MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
Zoom videoconferencing was called to order at 5:30 pm on June 24, 2021.

ROLL CALL:

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF:

DISTRICT COUNSEL:

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Action ltems

President Sanford Coplin

Vice President Robert Moody

Secretary Darlene Lamboley

Assistant Secretary Michael Moore joined at 6:01pm
Treasurer Harry Wiggins

General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

None
Attorney Alan Smith

Robert Haight-Bond Counsel left at 6:06 pm
Lonnie Odom-Underwriter left at 6:06 pm

1. Consider and approve the Minutes of the May 27, 2021, Regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 27, 2021. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: (Action ltems)

1. Review and consider approving the Financial Reports for May 2021

Bookkeeper Saldate presented the financial report stating the District's current cash on hand
for May 2021 is $431,713.00. May's total expenses surpassed May's total income by $41,959.34.
May's cash was less than April's cash by $42,087.74.

Motion made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Wiggins to approve the May

2021 Financials. Motion carried.

1

E.

6



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - June 24, 2021

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW

APPROVAL OF CHECKS:

2,

1

2.

Review and consider approving of checks and directing Staff to sign checks

General Fund 633: Total of $0.00

Operating Account: Check No. 24729 through Check No. 24765 for a total of $201,645.48

Reserve Account: Check No. 120 through Check No. 121 for a total of $36,581.84

Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 537 through Check No. 538 for a total of $5,007.00

Pajaro Park Account: Total of $1,947.39

COP 2010 Account: Total of $217,970.42

Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $0.00

Motion was made by Director Moody seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the May
2021 checks, and direct Staff to sign checks. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

Consider approving Request for Quadlification Statements (RFQ) for the purpose of preparing a
Local Hazard Mitigation Plan

The Board was provided with a draft of a Request for Qudlifications (RFQ) to be finalized and
posted for advertisement on June 25, 2021, with submission deadline of July 23, 2021.

Motion was made by Director Wiggins seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the draft
Request for Qudlification Statements (RFQ) for the purpose of preparing a Local Hazard
Mitigation Plan. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

P,

)



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - June 24, 2021 P. 8

4. Consider approving Resolution No. 06-02-21 appointing consultants for the authorization,
issuance and delivery of 2021 Water Revenue Bonds, approving certain documents and taking
cerfain other actions in connection therewith

Director Coplin and Lonnie Odom discussed the Trust Agreement details section 4.3 regarding
Extraordinary prepayment from insurance and condemnation proceeds, Robert Haight will
remove the language.

Motion was made by Director Coplin seconded by Director Moody to approve the Resolution
No. 06-02-21 appointing consultants for the authorization, issuance and delivery of 2021 Water
Revenue Bonds, approving certain documents and taking certain other actions in connection
therewith. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstain: M. Moore

5. Resolution No. 06-03-21 was pulled from Agenda
6. Consider approving and adopting Final Budgets 2021-2022
The Board was provided copies 2021-2022 Final Budgets and notes to the Operating Budget.

Motion made by Director Coplin and seconded by Director Lamboley to opprove and adopt
the Final Budgets for the 2021-2022 fiscal year. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

7. Pajaro Park Funding

The Pajaro Park annual operation cost is $59,000.00, the cash on hand as of June 18, 2021, is
$84,000.00. The Monterey County contributes $25,00.00 on a year-to-year decision. The current
fund with the Monterey County contribution will carry us out for through 3 more years. The
Board Chair reached out to Monterey County Parks Department and spoke to Bryan Flores
who is Parks Operations Manager in regard to funding for the Pajaro Park. General Manager
Rosa has emailed Mr. Flores and reached out to Josh Stratton of Supervisor Phillips Office to
clarify the current 1% assessment.

No motion was made.
8. Consider approving Resolution No. 06-04-21 Water System Acquisition Policy

The Board was provided with a copy of the Resolution and Exhibit A of the Policy.

3



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - June 24, 2021 P.

Motion made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Moody to adopt Resolution No.
06-04-21 was tabled. Motion tabled.

Roll Cdll Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. Water Conservation

o Staff is preparing flyers/notices with water conservation tips for indoor and outdoor
usage, to be sent out with water bills in the near future. Currently conservation is
voluntary, no mandates or orders from State Water Boards or Monterey County.

2. District Operation: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place" order

o All District facilities are fully open and operating, following CDC and State guidelines.

3. District Operations Report

Pajaro Grant
e Notice of project completion was recorded at Monterey County on May 27, 2021. We

are waiting for all retention to reimbursed.

Pajaro Park
e Pajaro Parkis fully opened, temporary fence has been removed. YMCA Summer

Camp and Soccer is currently taking place.

.71 Acres Surplus Property
e District’s letter of interest has been received by Ivo Basor at Monterey County on June

15, 2021,

4. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2021

e The water usage is down in most systems except in Moss Landing compared to this
month in 2013.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Regular Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday, July 22, 2021, at 5:30 pm via Zoom
videoconferencing. .

There being no further business, the Regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 7:01 pm with motion made by Director Moody seconded by

Director Lamboley. Motion carried.

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — June 24, 2021

Respectfully submitted by:

Sanford Coplin, President

Robert Moody, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder

P

10



FINANCIAL NOTES - June 2021

Account No:

4001-4015

Account Name:

Total Income

Increase /

Decrease

Description

Water sales 17% above projected monthly budget

Three (3) payroll periods within the month

Permits

Testing Fees

5000 Salaries & Wages +
, Increased weight due to informational inserts with
5245 Postage + eig oin ::) a wi
June bills
5370 Fuel- Truck + Overall increase of fuel prices

Water system operating permits:
Monterey County Environmental Health

Backflow testing performed by District:
8 locations

P:

11



P. 12
FINANCIAL NOTES - FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021

Increase /
Account No: Account Name: Decrease Description
Income:
4001-4015 Total Income = 99% of Annual Budget
Expenses: Indirect
Additional computer maintenance for remote access; dual
5165 Computer Software + P § . _ !
authentication compliance
5255 Interest Expense + Increased loan balance: Pajaro Tank Project LOC

Automotive Repair &
5270 Ve repair + New engine for 2009 Chevy

Maintenance

Transfer withdrawal loan fees:

5390 Bank Cha +
HHes Pajaro Tank Project LOC

Expenses: Direct

Park- Repair & .
5230 ) P + New trailer tires and custom signage
Maintenance

5360 Generator Fuel + New generator: Pajaro Tank Site

Other Income:

4140 Connection Fees + New Fire Service Connections (2)

4110 Hydrant Sales + Revenues from temporary rentals and usage fees




12:38 PM

July 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2021

P.13

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 - Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 - Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 - AID - Land Impr (Off)
1622 - Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 - AID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 - AID - District Office Building
1566 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - AID - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 - Equipment - Lighting
1559 - AID - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1571 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - AID - Distribution Mains
1590 - Meters
1591 - A/ID - Meters
1600 - Hydrants

Jun 30, 21

178,960.41
212,722.51
14,451.84
214,834.17
118,000.06
44,021.50
19,412.45
69,208.91
61,303.75
272,245.25
147,542.53
0.60
10,633.41
147,827.43
0.23

1,611,065.05

1,710.00
1,474,964.80

1,476,674.80

400.00
241,592.85
-9,135.09
1.31
860.00
1,907.14
2,903.00
223,000.00
914.43
-16,561.65

445,881.99

3,433,621.84

18,967.36
139,676.30
314,656.67

66,721.46
-51,675.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
144,062.43
-125,704.73
30,673.05
-30,572.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
510,984.21
-443,661.87
1,487,948.01

-1,090,371.68

86,141.13
-85,271.11
7,422.43

Page 1



12:38 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 14

July 19, 2021 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2021
Jun 30, 21
1601 - A/D - Hydrants -4,704.72
1610 - Automotive Equipment 221,662.12
1611 - A/ID - Automotive Equipment -156,041.31
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant 115,702.65
1621 - A/D - Utility T&D Plant -93,257.77
1622 - A/ID - Moss Landing -169,582.31
1630 - Utility Plant 107,992.45
1631 - A/D - Utility Plant -107,992.00
1640 - Source of Supply Plant 54,616.59
1641 - A/ID - Source of Supply Plant -17,732.73
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant 139,408.08
1651 « A/ID - Trans & Distr Plant -72,965.30
1670 - Small Tools/Equipment 10,773.67
1671 - A/D - Small Tools/Equipment -8,794.51
1680 - ALCO Water Project 165,809.38
1681 - A/D - ALCO Water Project -101,276.45
1804 - CIP-Springfield 393,244.44
1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project 4,620,002.33
1805.1 - A/D - Vega -2,186,481.90
1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project 251,233.09
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP 247,543.58
1807.1 - A/D - Langley/VP -78,160.74
1808 - CIP-Normco 331,965.74
1808.1 - A/ID - Normco Tank -127,796.73
1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate 175,238.16
1811.1 - A/D - Vierra Estates -50,658.72
1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System 301,793.12
1812.1 - A/D - Moss Landing Water -79,020.55
1813 - CIP-Normco Water System 4,520.00
1814 - CIP-Pajaro 2,276,053.64
1816 - Land - Pajaro Park 781,632.00
1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park 4,717,110.00
1817.1 - A/D - Improvements -Pajaro Park -1,296,951.63
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park 796,400.00
1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park -178,569.26
1819 - Equipment - Pajaro Park 43,381.00
1819.1 - A/D - Equipment-Pajaro Park -27,474.89
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility 127,374.00
1820.1 - A/D-Normco Treatment Facility -92,120.85
1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa -0.39
1822 - CIP-Vega -0.19
1823 - CIP-Blackie 0.04
Total Fixed Assets 12,414,256.25
Other Assets
1120 - Due From Gen Fund 0.66
1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct 100.00
1151 - Due from Maint Account 157.19
1220 - Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term 3,636,801.72
1900 - Due From Other Funds 159,690.92
1950 - Deferred amount on refunding 66,557.60
1951 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15 85,015.09
Total Other Assets 3,948,323.18
TOTAL ASSETS 19,796,201.27
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable .
2000 - Accounts Payable 65,449.79
2500 - Due to Other Funds 169,693.06
Total Accounts Payable 225,142.85

Page 2



12:38 PM

July 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2021

P18

Credit Cards
2910 - Elan

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities
2050 - Accrued Payroll
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
2121 - Customer Security Deposits
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits
2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable
2265 + EE Aflac Insurance Payable
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
2324 - Payable to Customers
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable
2257 - Reorganization Loan
2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0190
2268 - Generator Loan Payable
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Fund Balance
3001 - Restricted-Street Maintenance
3040 - Contributed Capital
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service
3050 - Retained Earnings
3999 - Suspense
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 21

318.67

318.67

62,567.00
9,362.28
1,199.13

19,078.70

36,600.00

25,050.00

34,495.09

46,261.75
5,400.76

-106.58
1,185.99

29,169.90
2,347.79

-5,508.49

267,103.32

492,564.84

47,750.06
215,000.00
294,118.06

74,054.60
193,000.00

1,875,000.00
3,502,899.67
-31,095.01
-12,514.72

6,158,212.66

6,650,777.50

219,540.85
192,425.80
248,000.00
4,575,060.23
6,006,426.85
13,037.78
1,890,932.26

13,145,423.77

19,796,201.27

Page 3



12:39 PM

July 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
June 2021

P. 16

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro
4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7 - CSA 73
4008 - Route 8 - Vega
4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 * Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 : Route 13 - Normco
4014 - Route 14 - Vierra
4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
INDIRECT

5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Maint
5240 - Office Supplies
5245 - Postage
5250 - Legal Expenses
5255 - Interest Expense
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items
5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5280 - Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
5326 - Licenses and Certifications
5330 - Telephone
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5230 - Park - Repair & Maint

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5325 - Permits

5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense
5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Jun 21

24,827.73
26,208.64
24,489.79
1,336.71
1,128.74
14,921.50
16,295.61
16,824.24
850.00
29,337.10
3,327.57
33,164.52
4,894.20
3,719.69

201,326.04

201,326.04

91,603.77
487.60
1,418.62
15,651.11
12,888.02
288.77
473.28
294.41
348.96
801.06
1,082.55
600.00
595.82
2,014.15
2,438.46
1,334.45
392.75
646.50
275.41
14.99
60.00
943.04
2,998.70
792.37
0.00

138,444.69

2,855.60
21,570.48
4,280.28
653.98
1,866.30
13,504.42
2,161.25
17,855.00
964.33
8,336.70

212,493.03

-11,166.99

Page 1



12:39 PM

July 19, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Serﬁices District

Profit & Loss
June 2021

P. 11

4100 -
4110 -
4115 -
4285 -
4307 -
4340 -
4345 -
4350 -
4355 -
4360 -
5409 -

Late Payment Penalties

Hydrant Sales

Testing Fees

P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
Returned Check Charges

Utility Reimbursements
Customer Order Reimbursements
Interest Revenue
Audit/Bookkeeping Reimbursement
Legal Counsel Reimbursement
Pajaro Improve Proj-Grant Reimb

Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 21

388.83
1,137.03
790.00
3,009.65
0.00
-1,100.00
250.00
2.94
700.00
400.00
2,090.50

7,668.95

7,668.95

-3,498.04

Page 2



[e0]
=bed

00°000'2 %S'LT 00'000'2 50055 %0'9¢ £9'09l 0009 SUORRIYIMAD PUE SASUDIT - 9ZES
0°000'02 %8'¥6 00°000'02 01°986'8L %00 £9'999'L 000 sanqQ pue saag diysiaquiayy - 0ZES
00°005'L %0°0 00'005'L 00°0 %00 00'sZL 000 welB0o.d UORBAISSUOD JOJBA - SOSS
00°005'L %0°G 00°00S'L 006 %00 00'§ZL 00°0 suonduosqng @ sjoog - 00£S
00°005 %00 00°00S5 00°0 %00 e9'ly 000 sasuadx3 [aARI] - 0625
007005 %0°'8% 00°005 96°6EZ %0'9E £9'ly 66°vL sdeulwag ‘sbunas|y ‘seouaIauo) - 08ZS
00°000'0L %8'es L 00°000'0L 22°e82'clL %L'eE gz'ees W'sie jurely @ Jreday - aABOWOINY - 0LZS
00°000'L¥ %L L6 00°000'L¥ 00°650'0% %68} £9'9LY'e 05°ot9 9PIM 18I0-s2AS Bunsauibug - 99z5
00°000'2¢ %166 00°000'28 00'699'9¢ %00 9Z'€80'S 000 Buidaaxyyjoog @ Bununosoy - 09zs
00°00¥'2 %SG°80L 00'00¥'2 0£°'655'2 %b'96L 00002 GL'Z6E SWwa)| pasueurd-dx3g 3salaiu| - 9525
00°000'€L %e LLE 00°000'€L Le'LoT'er %Z €T 9z'e80'L Strpee’l asuadxg 352183y - 5525
00°000'42 %9'€9 00'000'22 69981 LL %%'80L 00°052'Z gi'8er'e sasuadxg |eba - 0525
0070058 %L °0EL 00°005'8 §8°1L90' kL %P vee 92'80. SLYL0'E abeysod - 5¥zS
00°00S€ %b'00L 00'00S'S 96'ZLE'E %E" 0T £9°L6Z Z8'565 saljddng 220 - 0¥ZS
00°004€ %E"LOL 00004'¢ £Z'6rL'e %0'0 9z'80¢e 000 sanddng Bung - 00z
00°000°LE %L'L6 00°000'LE 96°00L°0¢ %00 9z€85'T 000 sul fuigery/sul fyense) - 08LS
00°000°L %6°L9 00°000't $L'8.9 %00 oz'e. 000 Juiely @ Jreday - S|00L [lBWS - §LLS
00°009°€ %6'L6 00°009'¢ 66'80°C %0°002 00°00¢ 00°009 jureyy g Jreday juawidinbz 9910 - 0LLS
00°000'04 %9'LEL 00°000'0L 62'L9.°cL %6'6Z1 az'ses §5°280'L alemyog 1andwoy - 591§
00°000°01 %9'E8 00°000'0L 15'19¢'8 %1'96 9zees 90°L08 lejuay dinb3 22140 - 0915
00°004'e %0°L6 00004'¢ 95'685'c %ZELL 9z'80¢ 96'8YE aoinuag abequen - 0515
00°000°9L %L'96 00°000'9L Ly8ly'sl %128 9zeee'L Ly'v62 Jutely g Jreday apim JO3SIA - SPLS
00'000'5} %¥'88 00°000'L 16'192'sL %6°LE 00°052°L 8Z'ELP jutely @ sreday Buipiing - obLS
00°000'% % L8 00°000' L8 28¥'e %L 98 9z'eee 117882 220 - SeNIInN - 0SLS
00°005'L %E'€LE" 00°00S'} 85'660'Y- %00 00'sZL 00°0 saxe) fuadosd - 0ZIS
00°005' %EZLL 000052 85'908'C %00 92'80T 000 asuadxg safodw3 12430 - 0605
00°00€'pLL %6'00L 00°00€'¥LL L8'vee'sLL %E'GEL 00'625'6 20°'888'Z1L juawaipay sakoidws - 0205
00°000'88L %0°00L 00°000'881 TLYL6' 8L %666 £9'998'G1 LL'LS9'SL @gueunsu] yyreay aafoidw3 - 0505
00°000'02 %Z'Z9 00°000°02 yovEY'ZL %0°0 £9'999'L 000 adueInsu| dwo SIMIOM - 0705
00°000'9} %096 00°000'91L 92'see'st %80k gz'ees't Z58LY'L asuadx3g xe] [joJfed - 0£0S
00°000'¥2 %b'99 00°000'¥2 00°G¥6'SL %0°0 000002 00°0 JogeT 30U - 0L0S
00°000'9 %B'E6 00°000'9 $0'0£9's %S'L6 00005 0928y $334 IARRNSIUIWPY - 5005
00°000'292 %0¥01 00°000'29. 16°1v2'T6L %E PPl 00°005'€9 L2°809'L6 sabep pue saue[es - 0005
LO3HIANI
asuadxg
00°009'250'2 %166 00°009°250'2 0L'LLE'PED'E %L LLL 95°6¥0'LLL ¥0'92¢'1.02 0.d SS0ID
00°009'250'2 %166 00°008250'C 0LLL6'PED'E %L LLL 95'6¥0'LLL ¥0'9ze'L0g awodu| (2101
00°006'2¢ %4001 00°006'2€ glzel'ee %L GEL £9LYLE 69'6LL'E dNARs|Bue - 5L sInoy - SLoY
00°009'2S %9'00L 00'009'25 85°0v6'25 %L LLL azese'y 0Z'¥68'Y BLIAIA - V| 3JNOY - ¥LOY
00°000'S¥E %0°00L 00°000'S¥E €1°E06'PYE %¥SLL 00052482 Zsvol'ee OJWLION - €] 3JN0Y - £L0V
00°002'LE %S LLL 00°00L'LE Lg'ege'se %0°9ZL £9°L¥9T 18°12¢8'e peoy anjde[g - ZL N0y - ZLOY
00°000'LL2 %1 '€0L 00°000'LL2 60°00%'6.2 %662 92'¢85'2 oL leg'6e Buipue-] SSOW - L1 2IN0Y - LLOY
00°005'0L %' L6 00°00S'0L 00'5Z2'0l %L'L6 00'6.8 007058 preybulds- g1 23n0y - 0LOY
00°00€'95L %0°20L 00'00£'95 1 06'LLY'6S 1 %2 62 00'520°clL vz ves'ol ebap - g a3noy - 00T
00°000'861 '%0°G6 00°000'8S ) 12921051 %8'€ZL £9'90L°cl 19°662'91 €L VSO - £ 90y - 200%
00°004E¥L %Z L6 00°00L4'EP L §Z2'€99'6E} %9'¥Z 00°646'L) 05°126'%L esay Auung - g anoy - 900¢
00°00¥°SL %€ 88 00°00¢'EL 61'8E8°LL %1101 €9'9LL'L vzl sydy p uenp ues - § 210y - SO0
00'005°€L %6'201 00°005'Sh Lo'e68°cL %8'8LL 00'6ZL'L LLgee't Jied JI[lel - ¢ ANOY - $00F
00°000°242 %906 00°000'LLE ££°168'052 %L'90L 92'¢80'e2 6.L68Y'¥ [eIoJaWWO) - € ANOY - £00F
00°000'9.2 %E"66 00°000'9.2 6e'LL6'eL2 %0 vLL 00°000'cZ $9'802'92 olefed - Z 3oy - 200V
00°000°L42 %0°E0L 00°000'LLE 98'6Z1'6.2 %6601 9Z'€8S'22 £L/28'%2 otefed - | a0y - LOOY
awoou|
asuadx3z/awoou] Aeuipio
3ebpng [enuuy 3abpng jo % 1ebpng aLA yzunr-og, Inr 3eBpng jo % jebpng lzunp
LZ0Z sunp siseg [enJooy

120z ‘sl Ainp

aouewIoLad Jebpng sso B Jjoid

JouIsIq seo1MeS AJlunwwios) esajy Auungjoleled Wd ovel



[«2}
g-obed

ooy

%000} 00°00% 00'00% %9202} gz'ee 00°00t Juswasinquiay [esunog |eba - g9cy
00°004 %0700} 00°00Z 00°00L %G°LOE'L 9z'8s 00°00. juswasinquidy Burdsayyoognipny - ssep
00'004's %EC 00°00L's St ZEL %90 00°GL¥ v6°C ANUAADY JS3IBIU| - OSEY
00°00S %00 00°00§ 000 %00 €9’y 000 394 PRAYIANQ %SZ 01ISIA - SvEY

96'0Z1L'9 00°0s2 SJUBWIASINGIIDY JBPIO JBWOISNY - SHEY
0000021 %0700} 00°000'Z}L 000002 %00 00°000'L 0070 SjUaWRSINQUIRY UIWPY Bunybry - Lyey
00°000'82 %L'¥6 00°000'82 £0°468'92 %l Lb- 8Z'eee's 007004}~ sjuswasInquisy Aun - ovey
16°0%¥ 000 SJUBLISAAU] PAJOO UO ISIAY| - LLEY
00°05 000 sabieys 393y pauiniay - Logy
00°00S'L %S¥ 00°005'} 98°29 %00 00°52Z} 000 3NUAAIY SNOJUR|IRISIN - SOEY
00005 %0°0 00°00S 00°0 %00 £9'Lly 000 3199V O/M SNOIARId JO UOND3|I0D - 00SY
00'000'£2 %%'S0L 00°000'42 15'651'82 %E'EEL 00°082'2 ©9'600°S 934 U090 VWM A’ - S8ZF
00°000'Z %0°L6 00°000's2 SEVSE'VE %00 92'¢80'2 00'0 aleys uoNd3|[0) Xel ejey-0id - 082y
00'000'822 %6°00L 00°000'842 92'Z61'082 %00 £9'99L'eZ 000 sjuawssassy puog eBaj - gLzy
00°008'€9 %Z 66 00°008'€9 8Z'vLE'ee %00 go'ale's 00°0 quIIaY-3dURUIIUIRIN JOINS - 00ZF
00°00% %00 00°00% 000 %00 gz'ee 000 $934 JAUl0 - OF LY
00°055 %0°0L2 00°055 00°85L'L %00 9L'sy 000 s2a4 uonesyddy - LyLY
00°00€'Y %y LLE L 00°00E't 00'260'2¢ %00 gz ase 000 $934 UOIOBUUOY - OF LY
00°005'2 %9'L2 00°005'2 00'0£0'2 %92l 00°529 00°08. sead Bunsay - GLIy
00°000's %6°'EEE 00°000's 08'569'9L %6'TLE £9'0LY 0 LEL'L S3eg JURIPAH - OLLY
00°00S %00 00°008 000 %00 £9'LY 000 sjuaunsnipy Sunng - Loy
00°000's %8'66 00°000's 81'886' %E €6 eX=TR £8'888 sanjeuad juawfed 3jeT - 00LY
awosu] Y30
asuadx3zfawoou] Jayyn
00°05L'6¥7L- %8'SZ 1 00°0SL6¥L- 65889’ /8L %6'68 A A 66'99L'LL- awoou| AJeulpiQ 19N
00°05.'102'2 %6001 00°052'102'2 S9'vrs'2ee'e %8'GLL SLLiv'esl S0'EBY'ZLE asuadxg [ejoL
00°000'€¥ %0001 00°000'st} 00°096'2¥L %00 £0'9L6'LL 000 1S313)U[-201MI3S Jgaq ebap - 5259
00°009'0L %b'STL 00'008'0L 18°162'El %00 9z'ess 000 dx3 ysau9ju| puog Jaje osefed - £EpS
00°005'¢ %510 00°00S'e 88°185'c %00 £9°L6Z 000 asuadxg puog 402 - 825
SOPLE'P- 0l'9ge's pRYbBuLIdS-103f0.d uawanodw| - LZbs
Ls'LyZ'e £E'196 asuadx3 puog juwssy ebap - 9zps
00°005°L %6'GLL 00°005'L 9z'8€9'C %00 00°6ZL 00°0 Jojelauag - |and - 09gS
00°000'¢Z %1L0LL 00°000'6Z S'L1G'.Z %1158 92'¢80'C 00°g88'LL SPULId - SZES
00°000°82 %L'¥8 00°000'82 Z6TLL'ee %9°E6 9T'eLE'T gZ'lel'z Bunybi 3eans - samlN - SLES
00°000°0LL %L18 00°000'04L 0g'ese'est %E'S6 £9°'99L 'yl Zry0s'el IS [I9M - SINN - 0bES
00°000'2 %0°0 00°000'2 000 %00 £9'99L 000 sasuadxg Buneawbug - 5925
gz'ele'ee 0g'998't asuadx3 yled osefed - 1£Z5
00°000°L %0ZLL 00°000'L ¥8'6LLL %G°58L 9z'e8 86'c59 jurely g sreday - yJed - 0£25
00705928 %069 00°059'2¢ 2286522 %g/S1 9L'02L's 82082y 2uBUUIRY }93NS - 6225
00°000'622 %g'Z0L 00'000'522 £0'6LZ'1EZ %0'GLL 00°052'8L 8y 0.8'LE Jurel 3 Jredoy - waSAS IR - 0225
00°000°2¢ %EFL 00°000'2¢ 08'vLL'e2 %L°201 £9'099' 09°668'2 S)S9L J3JBM PUB |IOS - 06LS
00°005'225'} %¥'201 00°005'£25'L ¥1'925'%98'L %2801 0Z'062' L2 69'vFi'8EL LO3MIANI [B30L
00°000'8Z %e 66 00°000'8L 00'GSE'LL %00 00°005'9 000 1s349)u] - 20IMIRS 1990 dOD - £L59
00°009 %E'0 007009 SLL %0°0 00'05 000 sasuadx3 Buissasold jjoifed - 0959
000 000 uoned0||y J02IpUY| - XXXS
00°002 %8’ /6" 00°002 09'S6L- %00 £9'9L 000 asuadx3 snoaue|a9sIi - 00FS
00°000'9 %L 65 00°000'9 S6'185'6 %5851 00°00S 1826. S234 UONoBSURIL pIeD JPAID - LEES
00'002 %9FLS 00°002 ¥2'620'} %00 £9'9L 000 sabieyy yueg - 0655
00°000'v2 %9'90L 00°000'¥2 Ze'els'sg %6'6YL 00°000'2 0.'866' SHONIL - [3Nd - 0LES
007008 %S'88 00°008 00'80. %00 £9'99 000 Buuojuol wuery Jejbing - oves
00°000'ZL %0'¥6 00°000°ZL 50'886'SL %989 £9'9LY'L Y0'EY6 auoydajal - 0£ES
jebpng [enuuy 3e6png 10 % 1e6png QLA Lz unr - 0z, Inf jebpng jo % 1ebBpng Lz unp
LZ0Z sunp siseg |[enJooy

aJuewJouad }obpng sso B Jjoid 120z ‘sl Aine

JousIg s921Aleg Ajlunwiwo) esay Auungjoleled Wd 0v:ZL



&eoea

o
00'002°25% %9°825 00°002°25¢ 9Z'Z£6'068°L %L1 ¥1'608'62 ¥0°86v°s- awoou| 19N
00°058'90S %L°0L¥ 00°'068'905 18'696'840'2 %8l £4'982'CY G6'899'Z awooU| JaYl0 19N
90'LSL LY 00°0 asuadxg JayiQ [ejoL
007002 00°0 sasuadxg Bunybr - 09z9
90°1LS6'0F 000 ouefeg-j0aloud Juawanordw] - seps
asuadx3g Jayj0
00°058'905 %Z 8LY 00°058'905 L8°9LL'6LL'E %z 8L £L982'ey $6'999'L 2wWodU| JBYIQ [eJoL
00°005'9Z 00'0 anuaAay Yied olefed - 9625
00°005'0% %E'96 00°005°0% 6°000'6€ %0'0 00's2€'e 000 SJUBWISSASSY puod JAEM - V.S
000 000 uoneuoq pajeubisaq pieog - 0155
P8ZSH'Y 000 quiIsy J9 JIM paog pibunds - yzys
SH'90L'PLY'L 05'060'2 quiay juelg-foid aroidw oeled - 6ovs
827998'S1LL 000 quiay Jueis-joafold preubuuds - govs
3abpng jenuuy jabpng jo 9 3abpng aLA Lz unr - 0z, Inp jebpng jo % 3e6png yzunp
leoeg =2unp siseg [en1ooy

2ouewIoMad }J9bpng ss07 R J1J04d
JoLISIg SO2IAIRS Alunwwo) esay Auungjoleled

1202 ‘sl AInp

Nd 0¥:Z)



yi0 mmmmn_

(o]
o
%80'2¢ G8'8e0' |- 9z'eee't L 62 jurely = Jreday apIM IOISIA - SPLS
%98°LE ZLOLL 00°052°L 8Z'ELY juiepy = Jieday Buipjing - 0vLS
%59°98 By - 9z'ege 11882 2210 - SAININN - 0ELS
%00 00'sZL- 00521 000 saxe] Ajadold - 0Z1S
%0°0 9Z'80z- 9z'802 000 asuadx3 safojdwa Jayl0 - 0605
%LESEL 20'goe'e 00°625'6 z0'888'2) JuswRIay 2afoidwy - 0205
%666 z5'G1- £9°999'GL L17169'61 @ouelnsu| yyesH aakojdwz - 0505
%00 €9'999'}- £9'999'L 00°0 @oueinsu] dwoD SIIOM - 0F0S
%b'90L 9z's8 gzeee’t zsely'L asuadxg xe] |joihed - 0£0S
%00 00°000'2- 00°000°2 000 JogeT] JoesuoD - 0105
%2G"L6 ov'zl- 00°00S 09°.8% S934 SAJRASIUIWPY - S00§
%9T Pl L1€0L'8g 00°005°€9 2L°€09'16 sabep| pue saue[es - 0005
LO3™IANI
asuadxg
%L LLL 81'9.2'0¢€ 960" LLL $0°92¢'102 3J0id SSO0ID
%L LLL 81'9.2'0¢ 95'6%0'LLL $0'gee’ 102 awoouy| [e3o]
%L9'GEL 90'8.6 £ LPLE 696LL'E dn/Re|BueT - g1 anoy - sLov
%99 LLL ¥6°015 9z'ese'y 0Z'¥68'y BLIBIA - L 9INOY - ¥LOF
%9861 SYIr'y 00°05.'82 Zg'vol'ee OJULION - £ @INOY - £1.0¥
%.L6°GZ1 ¥6°G89 €9°L¥9'Z 16'2e'e peoy anjoe|d - g} 9noy - ZLOov
%L6'6C) v2'e5L'9 gz'ees'ee 0lL°Lee'62 Buipue- SSO - 1| 3IN0Y - LLOY
%YL L6 00'sz- 00°6.8 00°058 pleybuuds- oL 21Ny - 0LoY
%L1'6ZL vZ'66L'E 00°620'cl ¥Z'veg'ol eBap - g 3oy - 800F
%9L'€T) 96'82L'e £9'99L'€l 19'662'91 €1 ¥SD - L 3IN0Y - L00¥
% L9Vl 05'9v6'C 00'G.6'L1 05°126'7l esajy Auung - g INOY - 900F
%60°101 L2k cooLL'L ¥L821'L s1dy py uenp ueg - § ANOY - S00F
%288kl LLie 00'6ZL'L LLOEE'L Jied Jejiel] - ¥ 9INOY - $00¥
%60'904 €5°90%'1 ge'ee0'se 6L68Y'VZ [eIoJBWIWOY - € INOY - £00F
%G6'ELL ¥9'802°€ 00°000'€2 ¥9°802'92 oueled - Z anoy - Zooy
%¥6'601 Lrvve'e 92'£85'22 €L°128'Vve oteled - | ajnoy - L00F
awoou|
asuadxg/ewosu] AeulplQ
3ebpng jo % 1ebpng Jon0 $ 126png Lz unp
Leog aunp

siseqg [enJooy
1zoz ‘sl AIne
INd 2L

[en}oy “sA }oBpng ssoT %2 1Joid
1013S1g S991A198 Alunwwo) esapy Auungjoieled



v 30 z3bed
o~

(a1

%b0'SLL 8°028'z 00°052'8lL 8¥'045'L2
%60°201 16°881 £9°999'Z 09'658'Z
%9.°801 6P ¥SL L 0z'062'L2) 69 vr'8cl
%00 00°005'9- 00°005'9 000
%00 00°05- 0005 000
%00 €9'gl- £9'gl 000
%L¥'851 1E°262 00°00§ 1€'26L
%00 £9'91- €99l 000
%¥6'6¥ L 0.°866 00°000'2 0.'866'C
%0°0 £9'9¢9- £9'99 000
%.5°99 65 LY £O9LY'L ¥0'EV6
%10°9E £9'90}- £9'991 00°09
%00 €9'999'}- £9'999'L 000
%0°0 00°62L- 00°52L 000
%00 00's2l- 00°52) 000
%00 €9 Lt €O’ Ly 000
%109 v9°92- €9 LY 667V
%G0'EE §9°/66- 9z'ces Lr'6Le
%268} £L0LL'e- £o9L¥'e 05°9¥9
%00 9z'e80'e- gz'e80'e 000
%8E'961 626l 00°002 GL'2BE
%BLET) 61162 9Z'€80'L ShPEe’l
%8801 91’881 000522 or'8EY'Z
%8¢ 782 68'60E'L 9Z'80L SL'vL0'Z
%1L£'702 61'+0€ £9'162 Z8'665
%00 9z'80¢- 9z'g0¢ 000
%00 92'£85'2- 9z'¢8s'e 000
%00 gz'es- 9z'es 000
%0002 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°009
%2662l 62'672 9zZ'ees 65280l
%196 oz'ze- gz'ees 90°1L08
%TELL 0L0% 92'80¢ 96'87€
jebpng jo %, jebpng 19A0 § 1ebpng Lz unp
Lege sunp

[en}oy "sA }obpng sso R J1joid
JoLSIq S991AI9S flunwwos essp Auungjoleled

jurepy @ Jieday - WaysAg J9)eM - 0225
S}sa) J8Jep pue |10S - 0615
1O3HIANI 1'eloL

Jsalaju| - 82IMIRS 392a dOD - L2159
sasuadx3 Buissesold [|olAed - 0959

asuadx3 snoaue|[22sIN - 00¥S

S924 UONDESURI] pieD JPalD - L6ES
sabieyg yueg - 0655

syonul - [and - 0L£S

Buuojuopy wiely Jejbing - 0ves
suoydaal - 0£€S

suoiesiga) pue Sasuadl - 9ZES
sang pue sa24 diysiaquwaly - 0ZES
weiboid uoneAIasuos) Jajepn - S0SS
suonduosqng g syoog - 00€S
sasuadxg [aAel] - 0625

sieulwag ‘sbunaayy ‘seoualajuod - 082S
jurey g Jreday - saAowoINyY - 0.2
SPIM IS10-SoAg Bulsaulbusz - 9925
Buidsayjoog @ Bugunosdy - 0925
Swigy| pasueuls-dx3 3seseiy| - 9528
osuadx3g ysasauy| - 6525

sasuadx3z [eba - 0525

abejsod - 5¥2S

saljddng 8240 - 0925

saiddng Bunng - 0025

su| Apiqery/sul fyensed - 08LS
Julepy g Jieday - sjoo] [lews - /15
e g dreday Juswdinby 20110 - 0415
aiemyos soIndwo) - 5915

[eyuay dinb3 221140 - 0915

@o1naeg abeqies - 0515

siseq [ENJO2Y
120z ‘61 AInp
Nd v¥:2ZL



¥ 30 g, 96ed
[aX]

oo

jusweasinquiiay Buideayyoogaipny - ssev
anuaAay Jsalaly] - 0SEY

994 PBAYIaAD %SZ JoMISIA - OFEY
sjuaWAsINqUISY UILpY Bunybi - Lysy
sjuswesInquiay ANnN - oy

SNUDADY sShoaue||aosI - SO

3129V O/M SnolAald JO UORD3|0D - 00EY
934 uonRA9IeD "VIN'MA'd - §8ZF

aleys uonoa|[o) Xe| eley-old - 08Z¢
sjuaWssassy puog ebap - 0LZY
quiisy-asueUjulRl }331S - 00ZF

s34 13410 - ovLY

saa4 uonestddy - LyLy

$894 UoIauuo) - O¥Ly

so94 Bunsal - GLI¥

sa|es JUBIPAH - 0LLY

sjuawysnipy Buijig - LoLY

sanjeuad Juswhed ajev - 001y

awoou| Jayjo

asuadxg/awosu] Jay30

awoou| fueulpiQ 19N

asuadx3 |ejoL
1Sal9)ul-991MI9S 3qaQg BBaA - 5259
dx3 3sa19ju] puog J19jepp oleled - ¢ebs
asuadx3z puog dO9 - 82¥S
10JBI9UID) - |aNnd - 09ES
sjulad - GZ2ES
Bunybi 3eans - saninn - SLES
2US 1IPM - sanlin - 0LES
sasuadxg Buueauibuy - 5925
julepy g Jieday - yaed - 0£2§
DOUBUBJUIBIY J224)S - G225

%15 102°L VL LYY 9285 00°00Z
%290 902y 005y ¥6'C
%00 €91y €9'ly 00°0
%0°0 00°000'}- 00°000'L 000
%Pl L oz'ser's- 92'¢6€'2 00°001}-
%0°0 00521 00'SZ1 000
%00 €9’ L~ €9'LYy 000
%9L'EEL 59'65L 00°052'2 59'600'S
%0°0 92'€80'2- 92'€80'2 000
%00 £9'99)'ce- £9'991'€2 000
%0°0 £9'91e's £9'01E'S 000
%0°0 oz'ee- 9zee 000
%0°0 9L 'S 9L'sy 000
%0°0 9z'85¢- 9z'85¢ 000
%9zl 00'591 00'529 00°06L
%16°2LZ 0¥'02L €99y €0'2E1'L
%0°0 £9'Lp- €9'LY 000
%EE'E6 08'L2- €9'oLY £8'g8¢
%00 86 L27'Z) kA AT ¥€'0
%EL 601 S5'8¥8'ZL GL'Llp'e8L 0£°62£'102
%00 €9'9L6'LL- €9°916'LL 00°0
%00 9z'€88- 9z'ce8 000
%00 £9'162- £9'162 000
%00 00’521 00'52L 000
%20°268 pLLLL'G) 92'¢80'2 00'558'2}
%E9'Z6 L0'2LL- 9z'eee'z sZ'191'T
%EE'GH 12299 £9'991'¥1 Zrv0S'el
%0°0 €9'991- £9'991 000
%.Lb'58L ZL0.S 9z'€8 96'€59
%ZE 251 25'655'L 9L°02L°T 8z'082'y
3ebpng jo 9% yebpng JanQ § 1ebpng Lz unp
L€0c¢ sunp

[enjoy "sA }Jobpng ssoT % jjoid
JoLSIqg So91M9g Alunwwoq esapy Auungjoseled

siseg [enJooy
1202 ‘61 AInp
Wd vb:ZL



¥ Jo ¢ abe
ud. d
o

o

SZ0€00VS- 76'789°T6ES LT ETLTEYS
ELIIETETT ] yse) aunf ysed Aejnl
6/°82€'SS 0£°SZE'T0TS 67'59°902S
aosuasapqg asuadx3 |e10L awodu| [ej0L

%88'LL S£°08Y've- 160862 61'82E'S

%Z9CL 82°806'9¢- £L°9€2'2Y S¥'82Zg's

%2921 82°806'9¢8- £.°9¢62'2y S¥'82Ze's

%00 00°6.€'e- 00°6€'e 000

%G9°Z0Z'L ¥.'99¢ gzee 00°00%

3ebpng jo % 3ebpng 1an0 § 1ebpng Lz unp
leog sunp

lenloy "sA }12b6png ssoT R Jjoid
J01SIq S291A19S Alunwwo) esapy Auungjoieled

awoou| }JaN
awoosu| JaYi0 19N
awodu| JaQ [ejoL
SJUSWISSASSY puog JBJBM - $6.S
juawasInquiay [esunoy [eba - 09gy

siseg [enJooy
120Z ‘6L AInp
INd vP:ZL



9:51 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 25
July 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
July 1 -19, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Check AP 07/01/2021 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,067.12

5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees -1,067.12 1,067.12
TOTAL -1,067.12 1,067.12
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Ace Hardware Prunedale- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -83.40
Bill 0521...  06/03/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -21.63 21.53
Bill 0521...  06/08/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -22.62 22.62
Bill 0522...  06/22/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -18.99 18.99

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -20.26 20.26
TOTAL -83.40 83.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -159.89
Bill 206518  06/09/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -17.46 17.46
Bill 206541 06/10/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -21.81 21.81
Bill 206727 06/17/2021 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -51.31 51.31
Bill 206755  06/18/2021 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -42.03 42.03
Bill 206890 06/24/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -16.37 16.37
Bill 206961 06/28/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -10.91 10.91
TOTAL -159.89 159.89
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Airtec Service 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -146.00
Bill 17467  06/17/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -146.00 146.00
TOTAL -146.00 146.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Aramark- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -130.52
Bill 5110...  06/04/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  06/11/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  06/18/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  06/25/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32,63
TOTAL -130.52 130.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -436.30
Bill JUN .. 06/26/2021 5330 - Telephone -436.30 436.30
TOTAL -436.30 436.30
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -200.51
Bill JUN .. 08/26/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -200.51 200.51
TOTAL -200.51 200.51
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Castroville Ace Hardware-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -12,65
Bill 1796...  06/18/2021 ) 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -12.65 12.656
TOTAL -12.65 12.65
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Central Electric Company-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -57.07
Bill A53574 06/22/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -57.07 57.07
TOTAL -57.07 57.07
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Corbin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account ’ -242.17
Bill 000C... 06/15/2021 5165 - Computer Software -242.17 24217
TOTAL -242.17 24217

Page 1



9:51 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 26
July 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
July 1 -19, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Core & Main- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -193.62
Bill p154...  06/30/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -132.87 132.87
Bill p182..  07/02/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -14.66 14.66
Bill p193...  07/07/2021 6220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -46.09 46.09
TOTAL -193.62 193.62
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Davis Auto Parts- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account 12,72
Bill 590021  06/16/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -5.51 5.51
Bill 590348  06/24/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -7.21 7.21
TOTAL ' -12.72 12.72
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -568.54
Bill 2959...  06/28/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -97.78 97.78

5160 - Office Equip Rental -470.76 470.76
TOTAL -568.54 568.54
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Green Rubber Kennedy Ag- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -172.83
Bill W-55...  06/11/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.84 33.84
Bill W-55... 06/14/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.51 28.51
Bill W-55...  06/14/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -28.84 28.84
Bill W-55...  06/21/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -40.68 40.68
Bill W-55...  06/22/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -40.96 40.96
TOTAL -172.83 172.83
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Grunsky Law Firm 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -825.00
Bill Inv. 9... 06/28/2021 5250 - Legal Expenses -825.00 825.00
TOTAL -825.00 825.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,619.50
Bill 2106...  06/23/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -90.00 90.00
Bill 2106...  06/23/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -792.00 792.00
Bill 2106...  06/23/2021 ‘ 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -135.00 135.00
Bill 2106...  06/24/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -279.00 279.00
Bill 2106...  06/28/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -39.00 39.00
Bill 2106... 06/29/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -45.00 45,00
Bill 2106... 07/07/2021 . 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -139.50 139.50
TOTAL -1,519.50 1,519.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -650.26
Bill 12531...  06/16/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -97.53 97.53

5220 + Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.53 32.53
Bill 12533...  06/24/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -97.53 97.53

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.53 32,53
Bill 2534... 06/30/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32,51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32,51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.53 32.53
TOTAL -650.26 650.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 PARS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -487.60

Page 2



9:51 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District p. 27
July 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
July 1-19, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 48169  06/09/2021 5005 - Administrative Fees -487.60 487.60
TOTAL -487.60 487.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,484.67
Bill 5/26/...  06/25/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,484.67 2,484.67
TOTAL -2,484.67 2,484.67
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -28.82
Bill 5M19/...  06/18/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -28.82 28.82
TOTAL -28.82 28.82
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.54
Bill 5/211...  06/21/2021 5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -14.54 14.54
TOTAL -14.54 14.54
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Praxair 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -30.01
Bill 6420... 06/16/2021 5220 - Waler System - Repair & Maint -30.01 30.01
TOTAL : -30.01 30.01
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Santa Cruz Answering Service-Onl... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -121.20
Bill 1009 ... 06/22/2021 5330 * Telephone -121.20 121.20
TOTAL -121.20 121.20
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Singh Computech- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -255.00
Bill 8829 06/30/2021 5165 - Computer Software -255.00 255.00
TOTAL -265.00 255.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Sturdy Oil Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,786.17
Bill CL65...  06/15/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,384.07 1,384.07
Bill CL66... 06/30/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,402.10 1,402.10
TOTAL -2,786.17 2,786.17
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Tom's Site Service- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -203.49
Bill 58221 06/20/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -203.49 203.49
TOTAL -203.49 203.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 USA Blue Book- ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -68.30
Bill 619546  06/01/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -68.30 68.30
TOTAL -68.30 68.30
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -348.96
Bill 9590...  07/01/2021 5150 - Garbage Service -348.96 348.96
TOTAL -348.96 348.96
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 + SCCB - Operating Account -162.92
Bill 5148...  06/07/2021 5140 + Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 5149..  06/14/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 5149..  06/21/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73

Page 3



9:51 AM
July 19, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account

July 1 -189, 2021

P. 28

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 5150...  06/28/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
TOTAL -162.92 162.92
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -175.62
Bill 15091 06/01/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -74.34 74.34
Bill 21206 06/01/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -101.28 101.28
TOTAL -175.62 175.62
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -17,046.13
Bill 0670...  07/02/2021 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -15,651.11 15,651.11
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,395.02 1,395.02

TOTAL -17,046.13 17,046.13
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 ACWAJJPIA-Workers Comp-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,410.87
Bill 4/01/...  07M14/2021 5040 - Worker's Comp Insurance -4,410.87 4,410,87
TOTAL -4,410.87 4,410.87
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 ACWA/JPIA Auto & Gen Lia- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -11,650.19
Bill 0008...  07/02/2021 5180 - Casualty Ins/Liability Ins -11,650.19 11,650.19
TOTAL -11,650.19 11,650.19
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -253.60
Bill 7/5/2...  07/05/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -253.60 253.60
TOTAL -253.60 253.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 7H/2...  07/01/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 AT&T 3912-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -454.01
Bill 71/2...  07/01/2021 5330 - Telephone -454.01 454.01
TOTAL -454,01 454.01
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 AT&T 8925- Wireless/Cell 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -385.47
Bill x070...  07/01/2021 5330 - Telephone -385.47 385.47
TOTAL -385.47 385.47
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -400.66
Bill 07/02/2021 2910 - Elan -400.66 400.66
" TOTAL -400.66 400.66
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 ICONIX Waterworks (US), Inc- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,429.57
Bill U211...  07/07/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -5,429.57 5,429.57
TOTAL -5,429.57 5,429.57
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -454.50
Bill 2106... 07M1/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -454.50 454,50

Page 4



P. 29

9:51 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
July 18, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
July 1 -19, 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -454 50 454.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07M19/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -486.03
Bill 12536..,  07/07/2021 5145 - Dislrict Wide Repair & Maint -128.24 128.24
Bill 12636...  07/07/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -107.31 107.31
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -36.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -71.54 71.54
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.77 35.77
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -35.86 35.86
TOTAL -486.03 486.03
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -25.73
Bill JULY... 06/30/2021 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 25,73
TOTAL -25.73 25.73
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 Orkin Pest Control 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -101.40
Bill 350027  07/01/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -101.40 101.40
TOTAL -101.40 101.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -10,897.16
Bill 6/7/2...  07/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -5,614.59 5,614,659
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,602.70 2,602.70
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -240.45 240,45
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -961.12 961.12
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -396.91 396.91
5316 - Utilities - Street Lighting -88.92 88.92
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,092.47 1,092.47
TOTAL -10,897.16 10,897.16
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -10,039.80
Bill 380972  07/01/2021 State Water Resources Contfrol Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -2,366.40 2,366.40
Bill 380973  07/01/2021 State Water Resources Confrol Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -7,673.40 7,673.40
TOTAL -10,039.80 10,039.80
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 PVWMA- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -23,785.74
Bill ans2... 06/30/2021 2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -2,878.20 2,878.20
Bill 3//2...  06/30/2021 2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -16,228.62 16,228.62
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -4,678.92 4,678.92
TOTAL -23,785.74 23,785.74
Bill Pmt -Check AP 071972021 Quinn Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -407.50
Bill WON... 06/29/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -407.50 407.50
TOTAL -407.50 407.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/12021 Soil Control Lab- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -900.00
Bill 1060...  06/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -75.00 75.00
Bill 1060...  06/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1060... 06/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1060... 06/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1060...  06/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1060...  06/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25,00
Bill 1060... 06/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1060...  06/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1060...  06/17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 10860... 06/17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1060...  08/17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00

Page 5



9:51 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 30
July 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
July 1 -19, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 1060...  06/17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1060...  06/17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -75.00 75.00
Bill 1060...  06/17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1060...  06/17/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25,00 25,00
Bill 1060...  06/17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1060...  06/18/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1060...  06/23/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tesls -75.00 75.00
Bill 1060...  06/23/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1060...  06/23/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
TOTAL -900.00 900.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,087.50
Bill Invoic...  07/01/2021 5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide -1,087.50 1,087.50
TOTAL -1,087.50 1,087.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40
Bill 8277...  07/08/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07119/2021 Univar-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,791.68
Bill 4925...  06/28/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,791.68 1,791.68
TOTAL -1,791.68 1,791.68
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -209.98
Bill 27555 07/08/2021 5270 + Automotive - Repair & Maint -108.70 108.70
Bill 27884 07/14/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -101.28 101.28
TOTAL -209.98 209.98
Check PARS 07/14/2021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,372.67

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,372.67 4,372.67
TOTAL -4,372.67 4,372.67
Bill Pmt -Check 24766 07/09/2021 Phil Vanderhorst 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -60.00
Bill Empl...  06/14/2021 5326 - Licenses and Certifications -60.00 60.00
TOTAL -60.00 60.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24767 07/09/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
Bill ACC... 06/21/2021 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -459.17 459.17

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -106.87 106.87
TOTAL -566.04 566.04
Bill Pmt -Check 24768 07/09/2021 Watsonville Pajaronian 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -94.23
Bill 25620 06/11/2021 5250 - Legal Expenses -94.23 94.23
TOTAL -94.23 94.23
Bill Pmt -Check 24780 07/19/2021 County of Mntry Sheriff's Alarm-On... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -30.00
Bill INV. ...  07/01/2021 5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring -30.00 30.00
TOTAL -30.00 30.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24781 07/19/2021 Department of Motor Vehicles 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4.00
Bill 0700...  07/10/2021 5090 - Other Employee Expense -4.00 4.00

Page 6



9:51 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 31
July 19, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
July 1 -19, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -4.00 4.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24782  07/19/2021 Monterey County Assessor 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -200.00
Bill Invoic...  07/09/2021 6260 - Lighting Expenses -200.00 200.00
TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24783  07/19/2021 Ms. Jennifer Salinas 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Dep. .. 07/01/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150,00
Bill Pmt -Check 24784  07/19/2021 Ms. Morgan Fein 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.84
Bill Credi...  07/01/2021 1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv -33.84 33.84
TOTAL -33.84 33.84
Bill Pmt -Check 24785 07/19/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank-0190 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,027.40
Bill ) Intere...  07/08/2021 5255 - Interest Expense -1,027.40 1,027.40
TOTAL -1,027.40 1,027.40
Bill Pmt -Check 24786 07/19/2021 Special Districts Assn of Monterey ... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -80.00
Bill Qtrly ...  07/19/2021 5280 - Conferences, Meetings, Semi... -80.00 80.00
TOTAL -80.00 80.00

Page 7



9:49 AM
July 19, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
July 1-19, 2021

P. 32

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -167.55
Bill 206462  06/07/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -9.25 9.26
Bill 206465  06/07/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -17.45 17.45
Bill 206473  06/08/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -64.37 64.37
Bill 206547  06/10/2021 6231 - Pajaro Park Expense -67.58 67.58
Bill 206911  06/25/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -8.90 8.90
TOTAL -167.55 167.55
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -138.32
Bill 6/13/...  06/13/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -138.32 138.32
TOTAL -138.32 138.32
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Bianchi Alarm Systems - Pajaro Pa... 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -84.00
Bill 24375 06/29/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -84.00 84,00
TOTAL -84.00 84.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 D&G Sanitation LLC 1036 : PSM Pajaro Park Acct -128.22
Bill 282545  06/30/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -128.22 128.22
TOTAL -128.22 128.22
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -115.44
Bill 5149...  06/15/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -115.44 115.44
TOTAL -115.44 115.44
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 006-2... 06/28/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -124.09
Bill 6/13/...  06/21/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -124.09 124.09
TOTAL -124.09 124.09
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 WM / Carmel Marina - Pajaro Park-... 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -727.00
Bill 9618...  07/01/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -348.96 348.96

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -290.80 290.80

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -87.24 87.24
TOTAL -727.00 727.00

Page 1



P. 33

9:49 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
July 19, 2021 Check Detail - Reserve Account
July 1 - 19, 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Caterpillar Financial Services 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -1,394.82
Bill 3110...  06/17/2021 2268 - Generator Loan Payable -1,206.10 1,206.10

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -188.72 188.72
TOTAL -1,894.82 1,394.82
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Coastal Paving & Excavating- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -22,122.65
Bill Inv.9... 06/28/2021 1814 - CIP-Pajaro -22,122.65 22,122.65
TOTAL -22,122.65 22,122.65
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 NBS- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -964.33
Bill 6210...  06/20/2021 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -064.33 964.33
TOTAL -964.33 964.33

Page 1



9:43 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 34
July 19, 2021 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
July 1 - 19, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -40.40
Bill 206836  06/22/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -40.40 43.68
TOTAL -40.40 43.68
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/09/2021 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -59.98
Bill 5/20/..  06/21/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -40.04 40.04

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -19.94 19.94
TOTAL -59.98 59.98
Bill Pmt -Check AP 07/19/2021 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -209.77
Bill 7M/2...  07/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -209.77 200.77
TOTAL -209.77 209.77
Bill Pmt -Check 539 07/09/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -62.78
Bill June.. 07/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -62.78 62.78
TOTAL -62.78 62.78

Page 1



RESOLUTION NO. 07-01-21

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL
STATEMENT AND OTHER DOCUMENTS AND TAKING CERTAIN OTHER
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

2021 WATER REVENUE BONDS

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (the "DISTRICT") THAT:

WHEREAS, the District is contemplating the authentication, issuance and delivery of its 2021
Water Revenue Bonds (the "Bonds") to fund the 2021 Project, fund a reserve fund and pay costs of issuance
(the "Project") and it is necessary to approve the Preliminary Official Statement and Final Official
Statement and to authorize the General Manager to provide said approval to such other Agreements,
Notices, Bond Documents and other closing documents as may be necessary in the conduct of these
proceedings;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Each of the above recitals is true and correct.

SECTION 2. The execution and delivery of the Bonds shall be in a principal amount to be
determined by the Board of Directors of the District, but not to exceed $2,000,000 and at an average

annual coupon of not to exceed 4.00%.

SECTION 3. The General Manager of the District or his designee is hereby authorized to approve
the Preliminary Official Statement, the Final Official Statement and such other Agreements, Notices, Bond
Documents and other closing documents as may be necessary in the conduct of these 2021 Revenue Bond

proceedings/ '
SECTION 4. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

The foregoing Resolution was introduced, passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District held on the 22 day of July, 2021, by

the following vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS:

NOES: DIRECTORS:
- ABSENT: DIRECTORS:

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:

P. 35



P. 36

APPROVED: ATTEST:
President, District Secretary,
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A FULL, CORRECT, AND TRUE COPY OF
RESOLUTION NO. 07-01-21 AS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, AT A REGULAR MEETING HELD
ON JULY 22, 2021, AND 1 FURTHER CERTIFY THAT SAID RESOLUTION HAS NEVER BEEN
RESCINDED OR MODIFIED.

DATED: July 22, 2021

DISTRICT SECRETARY



RESOLUTION NO. 07-02-21

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

WHEREAS, Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District (“Public Agency”)
requests that the Monterey County Auditor-Controller enter those general or special taxes,
assessments, or property-related Fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A” on the tax roll for
collection and distribution by the Monterey County Treasurer-Tax Collector commencing with
the property tax bills for fiscal year 2021-2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

i 2 The Public Agency hereby certifies that it has, without limitation, complied with
all legal ’
procedures and requirements necessary for the levying and imposition of the general or special
taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A”, regardless of
whether those procedures and requirements are set forth in the Constitution of the State of
California, in State statutes, or in the applicable decisional law of the State of California.

2, The Public Agency further certifies that, except for the sole negligence or
misconduct of the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents, with regards to the
handling of the CD or electronic file identified as Exhibit “A”, the Public Agency shall be solely
liable and responsible for defending, at its sole expense, cost, and risk, each and every action,
suit, or other proceeding brought against the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and
agents for every claim, demand, or challenge to the levying or imposition of the general or
special taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A” and that
it shall pay or satisfy any judgment rendered against the County of Monterey, its officers,
employees, and agents on every such action, suit, or other proceeding, including all claims for
refunds and interest thereon, legal fees and court costs, and administrative expenses of the
County of Monterey to correct the tax rolls.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22 day of July 2021 upon motion of Director
and seconded by Director carried by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

P. 37



P. 38

Sanford Coplin, President of the Board of Directors

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, Don Rosa, as the duly elected Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District, Monterey County, California, do hereby certify that the above
Resolution is a full, true and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted by the Board of
Directors at a meeting held on the 22 day of July 2021, and that said Resolution is now spread
upon the minutes of said Board.

Don Rosa, Secretary of the Board of Directors



EXHIBIT “A”

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

GENERAL TAXES:

SPECIAL TAXES:

ASSESSMENTS:
LIGHTING ASSESSMENT —

STREET MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT —
WATER ASSESSMENT —

VEGA WATER ASSESSMENT —

PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES:

BOND NO. 83300

BOND NO. 84150

BOND NO. 70200

BOND NO. 70210

$41,096.70
$64,310.76
$40,289.58

$295,839.62

P. 39



20

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road Royal Oaks, CA 95076

(831) 722-1389 e (831) 663-2181 e Fax (831) 722-2137
info@pajarosunnymesa.com

Due to our second dry year, the State Water Resources Control Board urges voluntary
conservation, as conservation is now a California way of life.

Here are some tips for conservation through summer

, KITCHEN
When washing dishes by hand, don't let the
water run. Fill one basin with wash water and
the other with rinse water. Soak pots and
pans instead of letting the water run while
you scrape them clean.

Dishwashers typically use less water than
washing dishes by hand. Energy Star
dishwashers save even more water and
energy.

Designate one glass for your drinking water
each day or refill a water bottle. This will cut
down on the number of glasses to wash.

LAUNDRY ROOM
To maximize water use, wash full loads of
laundry.

Have a plumber re-route your greywater to
trees and plants rather than the sewer line.
Check with your city and county for codes.

BATHROOM \
Time your shower to keep itunder 5 minutes.

Toilet leaks can be silentl Be sure to test
your toilet for leaks at least once a year. Put
food coloring in your toilet tank. If it seeps
into the bowl without flushing, there’s a leak.
Contact PSMCSD for dye testing strips.

Turn off the water while you brush your teeth
and save up to 4 gallons a minute. That's up
to 200 gallons a week for a family of four.

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-NC

GENERAL INDOOR
Monitor your water bill for unusually high use.
Your bill and water meter are tools that can
help you discover leaks.

Be a leak detective! Learn how to use your
water meter to check for leaks. Check all
hoses, connectors, and faucets regularly for
leaks.

LAWN CARE
When the kids want to cool off, set the
sprinkler in an area where your lawn needs it
most.

Hire a qualified professional to install your
irrigation system and keep it working properly
and efficiently.

Water your lawns in summer once every two
days before 10 am or after 7 pm.

GENERAL OUTDOOR
Use a commercial car wash that recycles
water.

Use a broom instead of a hose to clean
patios, sidewalks and driveways.

Report broken pipes, leaky hydrants, and
broken sprinklers to property owners or
PSMCSD.

Know where your master water shut-off valve
is located. Should a pipe burst, this could
save gallons of water and prevent damage.

40



P:

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road Royal Oaks, CA 95076
(831) 722-1389 o (831) 663-2181 e Fax (831) 722-2137
info@pajarosunnymesa.com

Debido a nuestro segundo afio seco, el State Water Resources Control Board urge la
conservacion voluntaria, ya que la conservacién es una forma de vida de California.

Aqui hay algunos consejos para la conservacion durante el verano

COCINA
Cuando lave los platos a mano, no deje correr
el agua. Llene un recipiente con agua de lavado
y el otro con agua de enjuague. Remoje ollas y
sartenes en lugar de dejar correr el agua.

Los lavaplatos suelen utilizar menos agua que
lavar los platos a mano. Los lavaplatos Energy
Star ahorran alin mas agua y energia.

Designe un vaso para su agua potable del dia o
vuelva a llenar una botella de agua. Esto
reducira la cantidad de vasos para lavar.

CUARTO DE LAVADO
Para maximizar el uso de agua, lave cargas
completas de ropa.

Haga que un plomero cambie la ruta de sus
aguas grises a arboles y plantas en lugar de a
la linea del drenaje. Consulte con su ciudad y
condado para conocer los codigos.

BANO
Mida el tiempo de la ducha para que sea menos
de 5 minutos.

iLas fugas del inodoro pueden ser
silenciosas! Aseglrese de buscar fugas en su

inodoro al menos una vez al afio. Pon colorante |

para alimentos en el tanque del inodoro. Si se
filtra al inodoro sin jalar la palanca, hay una
fuga. Comuniquese con PSMCSD para obtener
tiras de tinte.

Cierre el agua mientras se cepilla los dientes y
ahorre hasta 4 galones por minuto. Eso es hasta
200 galones por semana para una familia de
cuatro.

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-NC

INTERIOR
Controle su factura de agua para detectar un
uso inusualmente alto. Su factura y medidor
de agua son herramientas que pueden
ayudarlo a descubrir fugas.

iSea un detective de fugas! Aprenda a usar
su medidor de agua para verificar si hay
fugas. Revise todas las mangueras,
conectores y grifos con regularidad.

CUIDADO DEL CESPED
Cuando los nifios quieran refrescarse,
coloque el aspersor en un area donde su
césped mas lo necesite.

Contrate a un profesional calificado para
instalar su sistema de riego y manténgalo
funcionando de manera adecuada y
eficiente.

Riegue su césped en verano una vez cada
dos dias antes de las 10 am o después de
las 7 pm.

EXTERIOR
Use un autolavado comercial que recicle el
agua.

Use una escoba en lugar de una manguera
para limpiar patios, aceras y entradas de
autos.

Reporte las tuberias, aspersores rotos, y
boca de incendios con fugas a los
propietarios 0 a PSMCSD.

Sepa ddnde esta ubicada su valvula maestra
para el cierre de agua, esto podria ahorrar
galones de agua y evitar dafios Si una
tuberia se roperia.

41



P.|42

"1202 ‘Sl AInr uo paje|dwod sem [eroway S EIEEER)
Lzoz Ainp ‘leAowal Bunsanbai s Jsumo Apadoud ‘sieak /| a0 Joj aulo Useq aAeY Syue ] 8yl BLBIA-UB|d MIOM Z2-LZ
"8UI|UO MOU pue Splepuels L#MuUe] eusg
120z AInp VAMMY Jad pajosjuisip sem yuel ‘LZ0g ‘vz sunp uo pajejdwos uoneljiqeysad Jousjul yue| | OJULION-UB|d MJOAA 22-12
"SYIUOW f Inoge Ul palani|ap a4 Jojelauss) aueT ulep
120z Ainr | o1 pajoadxe ‘paseplo usaq sey Jojelausb meN "esh ul aq 0} Jojeloush Buimole Jou si g9V ebap-Ue|d YIOM ZZ2-1L2
Jiedsy | |19\ BSBN
Hodoy oN "ainjie} Buises o} anp s|qesadoul Ajjuaning Auung-ue|d 3Iop 22-12
"Ajuno) Aslejuol woll jok plom ou “|Z/zZ/9 Uo pepue polad UOEDUNON Auadold
Lzoz Ainp '1202-S -9 Uo Ajunog Aaisjuoyy je Joseg oA Aq pani@oal Usaq Sey jsalsiul Jo Japs| sjo1s1q sn|ding saloe |/

‘Papasau se Hodal pue syuej} ay3 jo Ajubajul Sy} J0)UOW 0} UOKO8IIP uaAIb sey pieoqg
‘Bunepdn paau jm ‘piq Joj no ob 109f01d Juswesoe|dey
Hoday oN 0} Apeau s josfoid 818|dwod %00 ] SjusWwNooQ ‘Bunesuibug jses AN\ Aq patedaid soop pig JUe] peaymolly

‘Pepasu JI eduejsisse pue uoluido Jisy} Joj edod pue ‘ueAesey] ‘Iyouelg 0} uayods

sey pue ‘Buimsines AjjusLno si YEIS ‘06'691 '62$ WUNOWY-0ZETH UN022Y Je8ys aoueleqg
poday ON | "siewoisno Jamag esspy Auung [euiBuo sy} o} papunjai aq 0} s! Jey) seluow Buipjoy si JosIq Jamag ess\ Auung

"18)em pajpoq Bulaisoal Aualing sswoy g Buljejoy ‘dn-ubis suQ
‘Speoy uosiaqio/uasusr/ynig/peubuudg 108loid Jaiepn
Lzoz Ainp Sed swoH aiqoly Buipue ssopy ‘waisAs Jeyep) pleubuuds pajpog Ajunwwon yniy

‘lood spiq j08fold 211qnd
‘pieOgpIq3 uo Josfoid Buisiusape Bulspisuod sI yeis "BUSUI\\ J1o1ISIg uo pajsod pue
JuB)Nsuod g 0} Juss sem seoinleg Buussulbug [euocissajold 1oy [esodoid 1oy }senbay e
Leoz Ainr "VINTH pue Ajuno) Aaisjuoly 0} uoissiwgns 1o} ueld uonebnip Jeysesiq e alelausan) ue|d uonebij piezeH
120z Ainp ‘Papuny pue 2}9|dwoo s 8oUBNSS| puog Usym paieplo a4 [|Im SiOJeIaURD) 109fo.id Jojessuss
Hoday oN "Buipuny suoneledQ Bulispisuod aie yejs pue pieog 3ied oleled
‘uopjesljddy uonoNJISUOD ayj 0} papeo|dn Sem 10ENJUO)
uoday oN | ‘PeZI[Eul usaeq sey sieauIbug SNIN Yim joeu0) — Juels Buluueld pleubuuds e
'1.20Z ‘9l AInp pauLuos uoneploday LzZ0z ‘£z Ae|N uo
120z Ainp | Aunod Aausiuopy 1e pspiodal sem uone(dwos pafold Jo aonopN — juelo oleled e
‘PIeybuLds el Buluue|d 448 B olefed jueln JAYI SAIOY SUBOT B SjUBIS
ISNOdS3N

d3NNVd 40 31vd

SNLVLS

JidOoL

Leoz ‘2z Aine
1d0d3d SNOILVYYHIdO 1Lo1¢1SIid




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2013-2021

Water Systems Jun-18 Jun-19 Jlll]-iﬂ— Jllll-il
Pajaro 7,409,688 7,642,316 8,101,588 8,058,204
Normco 3,237,344 2,748,152 3,748,228 3,246,320
Sunny Mesa 2,553,672| 2,330,768 3,125,892 3,229,864
Moss Landing 2,325,532 2,429,504 2,270,928 3,171,520
Vega 1,545,368 1,042,712 1,656,820 1,714,416
Vierra Estates 468,248 371,756 417,384 422,620
Springfield (pumped) 722,568 567,657 822,426 635,052
Langley/Valle Pacifico 320,144 281,996 382,228 380,732
Blackie 314,160 229,636 286,484 284,240
District Total 18,896,724 17,644,497  20,811,978| 21,142,968
Water Systems Jun-13 Jun-21 Percentage
Pajaro 8,154,210 8,058,204 | -1.2%
Normco 3,912,040 3,246,320[ -17.0%
Sunny Mesa 3,113,124 3,229,864 Ap 3.7%
Moss Landing 2,436,236 3,171,520|An 30.2%
Vega 2,101,132 1,714,416/ -18.4%
Vierra Estates 480,964 422,620( -12.1%
Springfield (pumped) 552,024 635,052 |Ap 15.0%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 435,463 380,732 | -12.6%
Blackie 319,396 284,240(\ -11.0%
District Total 21,504,589 21,142,968 -1.7%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2021\Gallons Sold Comparison June 2021

P

43



